
Meeting Minutes SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
THE REGULAR MEETING of the PLANNING BOARD of the Town of Cortlandt was conducted at the Town Hall, 1 Heady St., Cortlandt Manor, NY on Tuesday, July 7th, 2010.  The meeting was called to order, and began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

John Bernard, Vice-Chairperson presided and other members of the Board were in attendance as follows:




Loretta Taylor, Chairperson (absent)




Thomas A. Bianchi, Board Member 




Steven Kessler, Board Member 



Ivan Kline, Board Member (absent)



Susan Todd, Board Member 



Robert Foley, Board Member 


ALSO PRESENT:




Edward Vergano, Department of Technical Services 




John J. Klarl, Esq., Deputy Town Attorney




Mr. Jeff Rothfeder, CAC member 



Chris Kehoe, Planning Department  

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF APRIL 28, MAY 4, 2010
Mr. John Bernard asked may I have a motion to approve the minutes of the April 28th and May 4th meeting? So moved.
Mr. Robert Foley stated on the question I have corrections on May 4th and I didn’t finish April 28th.

Mr. John Bernard stated but if you do have questions on it you’ll submit them?

Mr. Robert Foley responded I’ll submit them.

Seconded, with all in favor saying "aye." 



*



*



*
RESOLUTIONS
PB 17-84    a.
Letter (received by the Planning Division on April 23, 2010) from Ferhun Ogunc requesting Planning Board approval for a change of use from the former Extra Fuels gas station to the “Mohegan Farm Market” located at 1950 East Main Street (Route 6) as shown on a five page set of drawings entitled “Mohegan Farm Market Inc.” prepared by Teo Siguenza, Architect, dated May 18, 2010. 

Mr. John Bernard asked is the applicant here?
Mr. Chris Kehoe responded yes he’s here.  I just gave him the Resolution.  Mr. Ogunc do you want to come up to the mike you can talk about it?

Mr. John Bernard stated we have the Resolution for approval tonight but it does have some conditions on it that we wanted to make you aware of.  I know you just received it but do you have any objections to that Resolution?

Mr. Ferhun Ogunc stated I didn’t finish reading that.

Mr. Robert Foley stated you have to look at the flip side too.

Mr. John Klarl stated the conditions on page 2.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I gave them the conditions.

Mr. John Bernard stated Chris why don’t you point out in the conditions what the constraints are that we’re asking or Ed.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated again, we’re concerned about health and safety issues of course.  First and foremost, condition #3 for example talks about “the parking area shall be patched in all trip hazards, removed to the satisfaction of the Director of Technical Services – that’s me.”  There are trip hazards currently at the site.  That needs to be addressed and I can meet with you on the field to show you how to address them.  

Mr. John Bernard stated so primarily the conditions are tripping hazards, striping that needs to be done for parking areas.  I don’t think there’s anything…
Mr. Ed Vergano stated well, condition #1: “the small structure located on the northeast corner of the property shall be refurbished to the satisfaction of DOTS.”

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I showed that on your drawing it’s been done already.  There’s a note from your architect that that building was to be refurbished.

Mr. Ferhun Ogunc stated I have no objection on this.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated but again the details on how it’s going to be refurbished has to be reviewed by the Town.

Mr. John Klarl stated Chris you added a condition 7: Advisory?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded yes.  You’ve already revised your drawings to reflect no outside storage or sales but we’re going to add a condition that the applicant is advised that there will be no outdoor sales of goods.  It’s just an advisory condition.  Your drawings have already been changed to reflect that.  The last one really is the biggest, it has to do with the canopy out there and you’d have to have your architect trade some e-mails with our Architectural Review Board to see how that can be worked out.  I don’t think it’s going to be a big huge problem but they wanted to talk to you about how to soften the look of the canopy.

Mr. Ferhun Ogunc asked I see anything else?

Ms. Susan Todd stated Mr. Chairman I’d like to propose that we adopt Resolution #33-10 approving the application with the conditions, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 


*



*



*

PUBLIC HEARINGS (ADJOURNED) 

PB 1-07      a.
Public Hearing: Application of Mark Giordano, for the property of Ruth Cohen, for Preliminary Plat approval and for Wetland, Steep Slope and Tree Removal Permits for a 6 lot major subdivision of  a 23.4 acre parcel of land located on the south side of Upland Lane, south of Mt. Airy Road, as shown on a  drawing entitled “Alternate Layout “A” Preliminary Plat,  Proposed Subdivision of Upland Estates”, and “Alternate Layout “A” Tree Preservation Plan”, latest revision dated August 20, 2009, and “Watershed Map” dated August 19, 2009 all prepared by Ralph G. Mastromonaco, P.E. and a drawing entitled “Landscape Plan for the Development, Upland Estates” prepared by Tim Miller Associates, Inc. dated August 20, 2009
Mr. John Bernard stated I’m recused in this project.

Mr. Tim Miller stated we’re here tonight to talk about moving this matter forward as far as SEQRA is concerned.  I understand that staff has put together an outline of what would be topics for discussion in detail as far as potential impacts, mitigations, measures and expanded EAF part III and I understand that there were some suggestions by the Planning Board for a couple of items to be added to that.  We were here, we heard those, we have certainly no objection to that and it’s our intent to provide you with that part III in the very near future and demonstrate that the impacts of this project have been mitigated.  I don’t know if you want to put in the record those items that you talked about at your work session.
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated we will.  We’ll go around and get comments from the Board.  I’m not sure if the public has seen this yet.  This is still a public hearing and I’d like to invite anybody from the public that has any comments on this case to come up and speak.

Mr. Tim Miller stated just for the record, that outline did take into account the comments that the Board has received to date from the public.  I think it’s pretty comprehensive. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated we had a couple more at the work session.  I don’t know if you were there but we’ll pick those up too.

Mrs. Karen Jescavage Bernard stated I’m here representing the Croton Arboretum.  Our Arboretum Board hasn’t had time to look at that draft document, the expansion of the EAF but we did get a sense of that’s where the Board might be going from the last meeting and I can tell you that we’re very unhappy about your expanding and limiting further discussion of this project to just the EAF.  We would like you to pos. dec. it and the reason for that is that up to now the Board’s focus has been on the legality of the access, the impact of six houses on the general Town of Cortlandt and the road and what has gotten ignored in the past three years that this has been before your Board is the very significant environmental problems, the deficits in the engineering, the technical studies that have not been done.  There hasn’t been a response to, at least that I have found in the file, to any of the professional studies that the Upland Laner’s have sponsored and paid for.  They have hired two engineers, they’ve hired a hydro-geologist, they have hired an arborist.  Just recently, the people who own the pond who do not live on Upland Lane, who live on Foster Court have hired an environmental consultant and all of these qualified professionals have raised serious issues about this application which have not been addressed and I don’t think they will be addressed unless the most stringent requirements by the Board are assigned to this project which is why we would like to see a full dress SEQRA report.  I have one other thing to say and it’s a request to the Board which is this: I found a letter in the project file where in the Town is asking and hiring of consultants working for the care of trees to review the arborist tree preservation plan and this consultant has been sent a report from the applicant’s arborist dated June the 25th and I have a couple of problems with that and I will explain them before I make my request to the Board.  The arborist in question, which is called arborist scapes filed two reports one week before the report which was sent to care of trees and there’s a very significant difference between them.  The earlier report is more stringent.  The second report which is the one which has been sent to the Town’s consultant has a lot of edits and deletions.  The applicant has hired VP3 Designs who has a lot of things to say about the tree preservation plan.  They’ve hired a company called Natural Solutions which has a lot to say about the tree preservation plan and I myself, when I looked at the difference between the two reports that were submitted by arborist scapes sent to the Board back I think last August a very thorough analysis of the difference between the two arborist scape report, the earlier ones and the later ones.  So, because there’s a lot of information that has been done by professional consultants paid for by the Upland Laner’s and also a considerable amount of my own time and effort in looking into the arborist scape reports I would like to ask the Board to direct the Town engineer to send those existing pieces of information to the Town’s consultant care of trees and that those reports be included as part of his research.  I would also like to ask the Board to direct the applicant to respond to the Village of Croton’s letter which was August of last year which raised concerns about this project and as far as I can tell from the project file that letter and those concerns have not been answered or addressed.  If you would care to either accept or deny my request to require the engineer to supply this additional information on the tree preservation plan to the Town’s consultant let me know because I have copies that I can give to the Town engineer right now. 
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked would you accept that at this point or would you like to receive the request in writing?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded we’ll take it right now.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated the draft environmental assessment form will be available to the public for their comments.  It’s intended tonight that this public hearing remain open so that we can receive comments at the next meeting for the environmental assessment form after the public’s had a chance to review it.  Any other speakers tonight?

Mrs. Joann Whalen stated I would just like to support the request that’s been made for the pos. dec.  This project, as was described earlier and we all know we’ve had a long period of time where we were deciding the legal issue was before the Board with regard to the right-of-way, and I think it’s absolutely incumbent upon the Board to go back and review all of the reports that have been submitted on behalf of the Laner’s.  These are professional expert men who have come, given their reports, they have been submitted, they’ve been paid for at great expense by the Laner’s and in each report, whether it’s an engineering report, the arborist report, the hydro-geologist’s report, any of our expert’s reports, the experts who have given their opinions have all stated with a reasonable degree of certainty in their field that there is great impact on the Lane and the surrounding areas.  Those impacts on our area cannot go without being addressed by the developer.  The Upland Laner’s have resided on the Lane, as you know, most of us are over 15 years or so and we have brought our concerns to the Board.  We have done it in an appropriate fashion, legally with experts.  Our expert’s reports must be addressed as well as our concerns.  The environmental impact between the wetlands and all of our drainage issues, our hydro-geology issues, engineering, everything that’s going to be done here has substantial impact, we believe, on our environment.  Those impacts have to be addressed and the only way that we’re going to get everyone on the same page is to have a full blown SEQRA on this project.  When it was first started we were only talking about an upper Lane, which is big enough because there’s so many concerns there, the lower Lane had not been addressed and then after the issue was resolved so-to-speak by the Planning Board on the Lane, we have not addressed any lower issues, any wells, any wetlands, any utility poles and we have not addressed the significance of the positioning of houses on the upper Lane or the reports from the engineers and the hydrologist and the arborists.  At this time it is most respectfully requested that if there was ever a case that cried out to have a SEQRA done that this is the case.  

Mr. Kyler Cragnolin stated 226 West Mount Airy Road.  I should maybe apologize for the geology lessons but it’s sort of been a passion of mine since college, about 30 years ago.  I’m probably the only guy you’ll ever meet that can spend the whole afternoon examining the gravel in his driveway.  My area of special interest has always been glacial and plasticine geology and as I tried to say last time this area is unique, like many other areas in Cortlandt, because of the thin overburden, thin layer of soil which has tremendous implications and the interesting thing is very different implications at different times of the year.  This is why we need to discuss this, not just for Upland Lane, possibly for Mountain View Estates and the dozens of other cases that are going to come before this Board because we’ve already built out the good areas in the Town of Cortlandt and now we’re looking to utilize some of the less desirable upland areas that don’t have the percolation and they have a lot of other issues involved.  You don’t have to be a geologist to really understand this and I tried to simplify it last time.  You have a monolithic layer of bedrock, unfortunately what happened in some of these answers by LBGE is that it seems like they sort of took a defensive posture in response to Ms. Bernard’s comments and that’s unfortunate because I think there are a lot of inaccuracies in there.  the most significant thing is because the sediments, the overburden is so shallow what happens is that it becomes loaded with water in the spring and I think I gave the example of my neighbor digging six test holes, perk holes and she ended up with six little swimming pools.  That’s the nature of the land in these areas in the spring because you don’t yet have leaves on the trees, there’s no transpiration, evaporation is minimal at that time of year so what you tend to get in that area are a lot of intermittent streams, a lot of superficial water features that completely disappear in the summertime.  What happens in the summertime?  Again, we have a very shallow layer of soils.  All the trees, all the plants are competing for the very little bit of moisture that’s in that soil so you have just the opposite effect.  The ground tends to get very desiccated.  If you were up on Mount Airy today with the weather we’ve been having this month, you would see all the herbaceous plants are wilted, some of the sub canopy plants; the dogwoods, the smaller trees are wilting.  It’s because there’s very little moisture available to plants in the soil.  There are other highland areas, you can go across the river in the Catskills and basically the soils are under laying by sedimentary rocks which are very poorly cemented rocks, bedrock structure which tends to be very porous, full of fractures and what happens is when you draw water up from the deep water aquifer to utilize for residential purposes and then deposit it through SDS or lawn watering, or whatever, it tends to be a fairly vertical process, it tends to go back down through the ground fairly readily and it recharges the deep water aquifer.  That will not happen here.  This dome of rock in the Hudson Highlands, and this is not even a New York State area where we can open a book and say “well, what does New York State say about this?”  This is peculiar to certain areas of Connecticut, Rockland County, Putnam County, Westchester County.  These are 55 million year old high level metamorphic rocks, they’re monolithic.  The water brought up from deep water aquifers which are very limited tend not to recharge those areas, rather than a vertical system these waters that are drawn up from the deep water aquifer tend to travel horizontally when they’re re-deposited.  Other issues, as I mentioned before, are that the septic systems don’t work very well because you don’t have sufficient soils there.  Bringing in a couple of yards of bank run and depositing them in these areas don’t provide the proper degree of remediation of wastes and lawn chemicals and other things both chemical and biological remediation that should happen in a properly functioning system.  The point is that we need to take a good hard look at these unique areas in the Town of Cortlandt.  I don’t know what you want to call them, you want to call them glacial highlands, do you want to call them shallow aquifer areas that occur in these areas because these are issues that are going to have to be resolved by this Board and other bodies in the future and I have no doubt that policy will be made at some point but as of now what I’m saying is the normal protocols, the standard practices in these areas are not applicable, they’re not going to work there.  It is my very strong belief.  In light of what I just said about this tremendous fluctuation between a very dry area in the summer and a very wet area in the winter/spring for that six months that we don’t have leaves on the trees, when do we do the perk testing in these areas?  Do we put the shovel in the ground in March when the hole is going immediately to fill up with water?  Or, do we do it now when you can run a fire hose into a hole and it probably would absorb it?  The standard practices don’t make allowances for sensitive areas like this and we need to take a better look at this.  Long term we need to make some policy because I think you’re going to see some of these same issues being raised next door on Joseph Wallace Drive.  I haven’t had a chance to walk the property but I’m fairly familiar with the area having lived there for 30 years on Mount Airy and I think some of the same issues should be addressed there as well.  I think we need to go beyond – I don’t think the Board should be satisfied with some of these answers that LBGE provided.  I feel, as I said, that they were somewhat defensive in their tone and I don’t think accurate for the most part.  That is why I agree – I think we need a positive dec.  I think we need much more information to make an intelligent, informed decision given the very sensitive nature of this area.  I haven’t addressed in any way open space or biodiversity issues of which I have many but I feel that this is the issue of primary importance here and I wanted to address this firstly.  Hopefully, I will have an opportunity to address the other issues at the next meeting. 
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked is there anyone else?

Mr. John Neblo stated I’m from 23 Upland Lane.  I just wanted to understand procedurally what decisions have been taken – as I understood I had the great pleasure of meeting with Town staff a week ago.  You’ll recall perhaps that it was at the last meeting that it came to light that the Board wasn’t fully briefed on the content of some of the engineering reports that the Lane has generated through our various experts, the three different engineers that were engaged.  I’m just trying to understand the process by which those engineering reports would be evaluated in connection with the applicant’s proposal and what, if anything, is appropriate for me to say now or wait until the applicant’s addressed the concerns that were put forth by our engineers.  I don’t want to waste the Board’s time.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I think we can have Chris explain the process at this point so it’s clear to everybody.  I’m sure if you have questions other people will have the same questions.  Chris could you explain the process of the EAF, or Ed?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded again, very briefly, the table of contents that staff put together for the expanded environmental assessment form does make reference to those reports and those reports, a lot of the information was submitted to our different consultants to review and they did have a chance to comment and make some suggestions how to modify the table of contents.  They will be addressed.  The issues in there will be addressed.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated the EAF leads to a report and that is used by the Board and others to make a determination about a pos. dec. is that correct?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded well this table of contents is what you would call an expanded Part III and it will lead to, if you adopt this, it will lead to all of these topics; impacts on land, impacts on water resources and wetlands, impacts on plants and animals, impacts on historic and archeological impacts, growth and character, transportation and alternatives, reports and documentation, all of that will be organized in one of your standard three-ring binders.  It will be sent out to our consultants for them to confirm that it’s thorough.  It is a – sometimes I think it’s a little bit of a misnomer and unless you pos. dec. something you’re not doing an environmental review, this is a type of environmental review, it is not exactly the same as a pos. dec. and that’s up for the Board to decide if they want to – a pos. dec. would lead, this is five pages long.  Our standard scope for a pos. dec. is longer.  It’s got more requests for studying of intersections, more requests for different things that need to be studied.  Both of them would be very exhaustive, it’s up to the Board to decide on each individual case what sort of level of detail they want.  But, at some point they will either adopt this table of contents or they’ll adopt a positive dec. and then the applicant has to go away and generate reports.  Part of those reports are to be the answers, chronologically putting into the record everything that they received and then in the appropriate places in this table of contents answering those questions.  

Mr. Steven Kessler stated just to Ed’s point, you mentioned the reports and documentation but most of those are generated from our consultants and not from the consultants that have been hired by the…

Mr. Ed Vergano stated those reports are referenced on page 5, paragraph 5: Reports of Documentation.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated I don’t see any reference though to the reports that were generated from the residents, the consultants to the residents.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I would have thought that would have been ‘correspondence and written comments received.’  The question for the applicant would be: were they simply implying that this documentation simply gets cut and copied and put into the binder or they’re going to organize it all and respond to it.  I think they’d be responding to it as they answer the questions above because most of the questions above are drawn from the comments that we’ve received; concerns about the ground water, wetlands, slopes.
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked concerning that the residents have put substantial time and money into these reports, could we physically make it a part of this EAF?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded of course.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated rather than answering it the other way, addressing it that way as well would be more comprehensive. 

Mr. Ed Vergano stated just to repeat a very important point that Chris brought out, if the Board chooses not to pos. dec. this project that doesn’t mean that the level of review, that the level of detail on each of these topics would be given be anything less.  They’ll be very exhaustive. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated maybe Mr. Miller can explain how the applicant is going to handle all of the neighbor’s expert’s documentation.

Mr. Tim Miller stated on page 3 of this outline where item 4, it talks about what would be included format-wise a description of the environmental setting evaluation of significant adverse environmental impacts, measures to avoid or minimize and under that narrative it indicates that each section will incorporate all comments and responses that have been received by the Planning Board to date.  It’s our anticipation that everything that’s been submitted from either consultants or the public will be included and responded to.  Our job here, the applicant’s job here is to demonstrate that the project can move forward without having a significant adverse impact.  We’re not there yet.  No one can reach that conclusion. The Board can’t reach that conclusion until it has this material.  I think process-wise we have to give that to you and you have to digest it and decide, at the end of the day, after everything’s been looked at, evaluated, addressed and mitigation measures have been set forth, if there still remains potential adverse impacts.  At that point you can make a decision as to how to move forward with SEQRA.  We’re not there yet and so we’re moving this forward in order to take you there.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated so a pos. dec. could be a determination to be reached either now or it could be reached later on after we’ve evaluated the results of this.

Mr. Tim Miller stated I believe you have that option.

Mr. John Neblo stated Chris, if you don’t mind, the outline is being generated by you and Ed and the documents that you’re generating is called exactly what?

Mr. Tim Miller stated expanded Part III.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated an expanded environmental assessment form Part III.

Mr. Tim Miller stated it is SEQRA.
Mr. Robert Foley asked do any of the representatives of the residents have a copy of the table?

Ms. Susan Todd responded no.

Mr. Robert Foley stated they don’t have it yet.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated but it is available to them and that’s why we’re probably going to hold this public hearing over until next time so they have a chance to look at it.

Mr. John Neblo stated we will get a chance to review that.

Mr. Steven Kessler asked can we also make sure that you just give us a table of contents of the reports that have been submitted on behalf of the neighbors so that we make sure that we have full copies of those as well?  I think there are three.

Mr. John Neblo stated I don’t know if there’s further profit my continuing here.  I think we probably need to review…

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated you’ll have other opportunities to come back and give us more comments.

Mrs. Karen Jescavage Bernard stated I have a problem with the processes that was just described by Chris which is this is not an issue of the applicant or the applicant’s consultants responding and commenting on the consultants, the engineers and technical professionals that the residents have hired.  One of the things that has plagued this project and it has been brought before this Board by both the residents and by their professional consultants is that the engineering and technical studies, the basic studies for this project have not been done.  There have not been site-specific studies done and this problem has not been responded to and it’s not a question of commenting or responding to this, it’s a question of your Board requiring that these studies be done because otherwise what are we talking about?  I serve on the Town’s Open Space Committee and I want to make it clear that I’m not speaking for them, I’m speaking for myself but I’m in a position to know that this particular parcel is one of the priority parcels on the Open Space index, your Board was sent a letter from the Open Space Committee to that affect. One of the reasons is that it’s one of the links in the Town’s biodiversity corridor which was one of the outcomes of the biodiversity study that the Town joined MCA on.  The implications of any development on this parcel as it affects the Town as a whole and the surrounding properties are actually very large.  It’s not just limited to Upland Lane, although we understand the very active concerns of the Upland Lane residents.  What I would like this Board to do is to contemplate, when looking at this application, what the Town’s interest is and I really feel very strongly that the expanded EAF is SEQRA-light and I really don’t think that the Board is doing justice to its concerns and its responsibility to the Town to allow that.  

Mr. Ed Vergano stated just to comment on that, if that is the case, that will come through in the process and if that comes through like that in the process that it’s light then of course the Board has the option to pos. dec. and is going into a more thorough review of those issues. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated there’s no time limit, as far as I know, of pos. dec’ing this unless we go to the end of the application…

Mr. Ed Vergano stated you can go to the end of the application…

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated even then we could probably do it. 

Mr. Ed Vergano stated exactly.

Mr. John Neblo stated I just wanted to not for the Board’s benefit that there were five other residents of Upland Lane who are here and are prepared to say more or less the same thing for the record but we can defer that to later but again to further emphasize the point and the passion that the members of the Lane have.  Do you want names or is that not necessary?

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi responded I don’t think it’s necessary at this point.  They will have an option again at the next meeting to speak if they choose to.  We recognized your comments.  Is there anyone else in the audience that would like to offer some comments?

Mr. Scott Koeber stated I live at 12 Foster Court.  I just want to highlight for the Board a professional study that we had done at our property by Sven Hoeger of Creative Habitat Corp.  This has been submitted and I just want to state for the record the short version of this is the value of the wetland on my property to the risk posed from flashy runoff from this site in three of the irreparable harm that would be done to the wetland should concerns regarding runoff not be addressed.  I’d just like to add the voice of my professional expert to the argument and also urge a full SEQRA study of this project. 
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked and we have a copy of that report?

Mr. Scott Koeber responded yes you do. 

Ms. Susan Todd asked was there any map that was included in that so we could see the relationship between your wetland and the property?

Mr. Scott Koeber responded I didn’t include that.  My property, basically there’s about 100 foot easement off the ConEd property that sits between my property and the Cohen property.  I’m pretty much completely downhill from the property and the pond on 12 Foster Court, sort of between Foster Court and Upland Lane has a direct hydraulic connection to the pond and my property and my wetland.   As Mr. Hoeger points out here we’re directly affected by runoff from this property. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked what road accesses Foster Court? Mount Airy?  West Mount Airy?

Mr. Scott Koeber responded yes Mount Airy.  We’re basically about a quarter mile east of Upland Lane. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked going towards Joseph Wallace or beyond that?

Mr. Scott Koeber responded yes going towards Joseph Wallace.

Mrs. Donna Cooper stated I’m a resident on Joseph Wallace Drive but I’m speaking tonight about Upland Lane.  It’s one of the few places on Mount Airy that you can really enjoy walking and feel safe walking and many people who like to walk do go there, and it’s a beautiful area.
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked anyone else?  I’d like to turn to the Board for comments on the table of contents for the expanded EAF form.  We had several comments at the work session today.  Anyone like to offer comments?

Mr. Steven Kessler responded I just had one and I’ll make it clear that we address maintenance of the culvert as part of the review memo, as part of the table of contents.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated noted.

Ms. Susan Todd stated on page 3: Potential Impacts on Land, I thought there should be something about rock and depth to rock.  In different areas of the property there was really nothing about that and that was something that Mr. Cragnolin alludes to in his description of the topography of the area and the glacial past of the area.  On b) Potential Impacts of Water Resources Including Wetlands, I think there needs to be a pre-survey of all the wells on Upland Lane and I also think – I don’t technically know what exactly the test would be but some more subsurface boring test to, again, evaluate the hydrogeology because I do think that that – I live in an area very similar to this and it can be very problematic with septics, with seepage in your basement and it’s also a safety issue in terms of roadways because roads can collapse and things like that.  On page 4: d) Potential Impacts on Historical and Archeological Resources, I think we need to add a discussion of the history and character of Upland Lane, how it began, comments like the woman who just came up about walking on Upland Lane.  I never heard of that of people actually driving up to Upland Lane and walking on it because it’s – it’s amazing.  Just the community aspect of Upland Lane.  I don’t know whether there is a homeowner’s association on the Lane, the homeowner’s association exists, how long that goes back and what the – it will be in the opinions already of the people who’ve spoken but what the general feeling is about the widening of the road.  On e) Potential Impacts on Growth and Character of the Community, I think everywhere it’s talked about as road improvement plan, I think we should change “road improvement plan” to road widening plan which is really the factual description of what’s being proposed here because I know for some people it’s not an improvement.  Page 5: g) Alternatives, I think there needs to be a d) alternative of reduction of the number of houses.  Right now the proposal is for six houses, the reduction would be maybe to three houses.  I’d like to see that alternative and I’m feeling that a pos. dec. is the way to go with this because what we’re doing is really a piece meal addition, every time we appear the public hearing comes up there’s going to be one more thing that we want to add and another thing we want to add to it and I’d rather have it be done by a state review process rather than simply a Town and Planning Board review process.  I think it’s definitely called for in this case and I would advocate that pos. dec.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I’m close to that also.  I know there’s a table of contents that seems very involved and we’re adding to it but perhaps it may need a pos. dec.  My question is on page 4, two items under c) and again I may be – under 1.c) of page 4: Phase I of Biodiversity Study, is there a phase II?  Is phase I thorough enough or what?  That’s item c) on page 4.  On item 1.d) and that’s the same section: Tree Preservation and Protection Plan which is good, does that also include the set-up if and when this reaches a construction stage so that any trees would be protected during construction?  Is that what we mean by protection plan?  

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I suggest that we all think about Sue’s comment about the pos. dec. on this for the next meeting and consider that as applicable.  We’ll have hopefully a full Board at that point and we can give it due consideration.  Any other comments?

Mr. Steven Kessler stated Mr. Chairman I move that we adjourn this public hearing to our meeting of August the 3rd, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 23-08    b.
Public Hearing: Application of John P. Alfonzetti, P.E., for the property of Angelo Cipriano, for Preliminary Plat Approval and a Tree Removal Permit for a 4 lot major subdivision of 9.25 acres for property located off of Mt. Airy Road E., southeast of Joseph Wallace Drive, as shown on a 4 page set of drawings entitled “Preliminary 4 Lot Subdivision Mountain View Estates” prepared by John Alfonzetti, P.E. latest revision dated April 22, 2010.

Mr. John Alfonzetti stated since our last meeting we did send in response to I believe most of the comments if not the 99% comments that were asked during the last public hearing.  We also did contact New York State DEC, the New York DEP has been contacted by the Town.  I had not seen a response from the DEP yet.  I just today did speak to the New York State DEC who has reviewed the location of the property.  They’ve kind of advised me at this point that there are no sensitive areas as far as wetlands, streams or water courses.  They’re referring it over to their habitat or wildlife division just to confirm or not confirm that there may be a bald eagle sighted in the area and that was, from what I understood, their only concern.  The EAF has been revised to address the comments that we now know, since the original application and I’m open for any comments or questions. 
Mr. John Bernard asked you received a copy of the July 6th New York City watershed letter?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded I have not seen that yet.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated it would have been put in the mail.  It just came in yesterday or the day before. 

Mr. John Bernard stated there is a New York City watershed letter that you’ll receive soon.  This is a public hearing is there anyone that wishes to speak on this application?  Please step up to the mike and identify yourself.

Mr. Arthur Cooper stated my wife Donna, who you’ve met, who likes to walk, and I have lived 8 Joseph Wallace Drive for 17 years.  Our property directly abuts onto the Cipriano property.  We have a long fence that abuts onto that property.  I have my concerns about the water wells, the septic system and the drywells which I think were covered the last time, I wasn’t here.  But, mainly I’m here because the neighbor’s asked me to read a letter that was sent to Loretta Taylor and he wants me to read it verbatim.  So if I have your permission to read this.
Mr. John Bernard asked are we talked 12 pages?

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded no, 2 pages and he wants to show you these pictures.  

Ms. Susan Todd stated I think we were given those.  Are those the ones of the hole that’s filled halfway with water with the drainage pipe?  Those were in our packet.

Mr. Arthur Cooper asked should I give them to somebody?

Mr. John Bernard asked we got a copy of the letter in the packet also?

Ms. Susan Todd stated we got full-size pictures.

Mr. Arthur Cooper stated before I get started I should mention since we’re talking about wildlife, I have seen bald eagle on that property on three or four occasions.  I’ve seen peregrine falcons and just last week a rattle snake which I believe is an endangered species in the area.  The letter: “Dear Madame Chairperson Taylor, in reference to the application of Mr. Angelo Cipriano proposing a 4 lot major subdivision designated on the Town of Cortlandt tax maps as section 68-10 block 1, lots 27 and 28-1, we believe that due to such construction the flow of our drinking water may be adversely affected.”  The name of this person is Michael Mish, 34 Mount Airy Road East.  “My wife Daniela and myself are the owners of the property at tax map #89/68-10-1-5, located downhill and adjacent to the aforementioned property.  We submit the following for your consideration.  Water: from a well on our property we obtain water that is rich in minerals, crystal clear, clean-tasting, drinkable, unfiltered directly out of the ground.  However, the amount of water pumped up from our well varies as to the seasons of the year.  Our house is clad in cedar sidings, approximately 30 square feet.  Power washing will run the well dry.  At times when a mishap of a toilet running all night renders the well dry, the well has to be reprimed in the morning.  An example of the level of water available to us is illustrated best by the four 8” x 10” photos submitted here with.  The photos depict a mud hole located at the edge of our property bordering wetland.  The photos were taken on June the 11th of this year and show the mud hole in a state of emptying.  This is a seasonal phenomenon.  Come August, the mud hole will become dried out due to the lack of flowing water.  This is in direct contrast to the arrival of spring each year, then, crystal clear water from the wetland above will come running down, filling the mud hole to the brim.  Without the drainage pipe visible in the photos our lawn will be drenched.  Next section, Forest: in our examining of the plans, preliminary 4 lot subdivision of Mountain View Estates…”
Ms. Susan Todd asked can I interrupt you for a second about that mud hole.  Was it something that was dug for septic test hole?

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded I don’t know.  I have not even seen it.  I’m just reading this as a favor to my…

Ms. Susan Todd stated it’s probably a spring because it’s lined with stones.

Mr. Arthur Cooper continued forest is the next section: “on our examining the plans, preliminary 4 lot subdivision Mountain View Estates DWG #08011601 and storm water 4 lot subdivision Mountain View Estates DWG #08116.05.  In addition to studying the letters submitted by Mr. Trevor Hall, Bartlett tree experts, we must conclude that above us an environmental calamity is in the making.  Whereas on 9.25 acres 20% of this existing forest is of a healthy mixture of hardwood trees including: black birch, oaks, sugar maples, hickories, 54 inch diameter tulip trees, iron woods, significant dogwoods, cedars, hews, bittersweets, Norway maples and barberries consistent with this area, this may be removed.  Mr. Hall cautions most tree mortality will not be a result of clearing for the site but from the decline due to stress caused from the construction.  This can easily raise the loss of trees from 20% to 40% within a few years of construction and needs to account for trees which would be damaged to an unacceptable level by root disturbance must become priority to members of the Planning Board.  Next section, Houses: the plans call for four houses to be built.  The largest house is to measure some 35 feet in height, 40 feet in width and 60 feet in length.  Such a house will adequately accommodate a growing family with cars in the garage.  Now movement of vehicles from domestic help, maintenance men, food deliveries, relatives, friends, sleepovers and pets multiplied by four will add strain and congestion to and from the proposed Cipriano Drive, Joseph Wallace Drive and Mount Airy Road East.  Next section, Aquifers and Water: to serve the inhabitants of the four houses wells will have to be drilled to deliver some 5,000 gallons per day at a capacity of 5 gallons per minute.  Such volume will invariably create a strain on underground aquifers, especially in summer months.  Chances are that some wells will run dry.  Chances are also that tapping into the aquifer of our well will disrupt, will cease it’s flow.  Regardless, the well water from above will likely be used to be sprinkled on flowers, shrubs and lawns.  It will be used for washing cars, for flowing into tubs, pools, basins, sinks, icemakers, dishwashers, washing machines, showers and toilets that may well exceed 5 gallons per minute.  Next section, Depth and Elevation: water no more from the four houses expelled, liquid and solid waste mixture with household chemicals is to be channeled via pipes to underground tanks to be putrefied and in turn dispersed over septic fields from there. Due to elevation a short run down hill to find and comingle with existing aquifers.  Contamination, depletion or cessation of water to our well must take precedence to members of the Planning Board.  Finally, History: my wife Daniela and I have been living in that house for more than 40 years.  We came here from New York City in December 1970 then it was a one-story house where we raised three children.  We cleared the underbrush, wrestled with rocks and made a lawn.  We planted fruit trees and did organic gardening.  Surrounded by woods we defended against deer, raccoons, skunks and an occasional wild turkey.  What we can’t defend against is polluted water or no water at all.  Thanks for your time.  Sincerely, Michael Mish.”
Mr. John Bernard stated we thank you and Mr. Mish.  Do you have any additional comments?

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded no I just made them before.  We do have the usual concerns with the wells.

Mr. John Bernard asked how deep are your wells?

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded I don’t know for sure but I must admit though that we’ve never had a problem in the 17 years that we’ve been there. 

Mr. John Bernard stated but it might be something that would be useful if you and your neighbors could check and see how deep your current wells are.

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded 700 feet.  I seem to recall 500 feet but I’m not 100% sure. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated also would you have any photos of the species you’ve observed, the bald eagle and the falcon, maybe not the rattle snake but if you see them again try to get a long lens and get a photo. 

Mr. Arthur Cooper responded well, they’re gone by the time I get a camera.

Mr. John Bernard asked anyone else wish to speak on this application?

Mr. Edward Rosensteel stated I live at 6 Joseph Wallace Drive.  My wife Suzanna was at last month’s meeting where she expressed our concern for the driveway on the proposed lot #4.  Since that time the applicant has submitted an alternate site plan which locates the driveway on the east side of lot #4.  I wanted to express my enthusiasm for this alternate site plan for lot #4 and in that it keeps a stand of trees between my house on 6 Joseph Wallace and the proposed house on lot #4.  This provides much more privacy for both my house and the house on lot #4 and for the other houses on Joseph Wallace it leaves that strand of trees there.  In addition, I wanted to also comment on Mr. Cooper’s observation of a variety of wildlife species.  My wife and I have our coffee every morning with all sorts of birds of prey, nuthatches, woodpeckers, cardinals, blue birds, blue jays, nuthatches, it goes on and on and on, there’s such a diversity of wildlife there and I have seen that pesky rattle snake and almost stepped on a him a couple of times.  I remain concerned about the effects of the drainage and the effects of that drainage on our well.  I did get to take a look at the NYC environmental protection letter of July 6th and I believe they echo our concerns for the effectiveness of any drainage system on this property and they indicate in that letter that the bedrock may be shallow and I would like to see this more thoroughly explored.  
Mr. John Bernard stated anyone else wish to opine on this application?  Mr. Alfonzetti, anything else to comment on?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded no, not at this time.  There was a comment regarding the bedrock and things like that, we did have the DEP – the DEP did go at the site, they walked around, they looked at the property, half the property is within the watershed basin half is not.  We explained to them that we’re going to treat the whole thing as if it is in the watershed basin.  Westchester County Department of Health was on the site.  They witnessed all the deep test holes and the percolation test and that was the basis of our design.  There is nowhere on the site that we encountered rock that was shallower than the 7 feet that was required.  That’s it for now. 

Mr. John Bernard asked these homes are going to be on well water?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded correct.

Mr. John Bernard asked and you at this time don’t know how deep you’re going to have to go for water?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded no. 

Mr. John Bernard stated you won’t know until you drill the wells.

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded essentially that’s correct.  The existing house that’s on the property now the well is only 120 feet deep.  They’ve not had a problem with the water. 
Mr. John Bernard stated that’s what I would expect.  Most of the area around here, you get a variety of different depths.  It just depends on where you have a cleft in the rock and they’ve benefitted a shallower depth.  Any comments from the Board on this application?

Ms. Susan Todd asked has a biodiversity survey been done for this property?  Okay, I would recommend that that start -- take place.  I read the June 28th responses to some of the questions people had and I appreciate and commend you for engaging the neighbors in a discussion about how to make this the best possible development that you can.  I think that’s a really good way of working and saves a lot of time and comes up with, hopefully something that more people are pleased with.  I don’t believe that your proposal for the new road is the same as what’s there.  You say in #9 how will mail and garbage services be handled, “the proposed Cipriano Drive is intended to be a public road with mailboxes and garbage pickup at each new lot” there’s a big difference between a gravel driveway, it’s actually a dirt driveway now, and a real road.  I think we should be real about that and say that it is going to be a different situation and they are going to have a larger road with more traffic on it running on Cipriano Drive. 

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded I agree and I guess my intent there was just to explain that the road does exist into that property already.  There’s already garbage and mail being delivered there. 

Ms. Susan Todd asked to the end of the road though right?  Not to the house.

Mr. John Alfonzetti continued so he’s going to be picking up – I don’t think he goes into the dirt road, I think he comes to the cul-de-sac. 

Ms. Susan Todd stated but now they’re going to go back into that road to the houses.

Mr. John Alfonzetti stated they’re going to go in, turn around and come out, correct. 

Ms. Susan Todd stated and then I also think #11: “will the new well have an impact on the water quality and quantity of my well?”  You make it seem like there’s going to be no impact on existing wells and I think that we should also be real about this is that we really don’t know exactly what impact – we’re hoping there’s not going to be.  We’ll do everything we can but there may be and again, I think the initial pre-development surveys of the wells on Joseph Wallace should be done, do them now and start figuring out what the situation is because we don’t know until we do it what’s going to happen. 

Mr. John Bernard asked would you agree with that Mr. Alfonzetti?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded I do to an extent that I’m not sure at this point I need to survey the existing wells.  We read a letter here earlier today where it already implies that there’s a problem with that well.  It sounds to me that there’s an existing problem and if it fluctuates with the water in the mud hole than there may be a problem there that already exists.  Naturally, I’ll go around and I’ll contact the Health Department and I’ll make sure that they have no records of any problems with wells and I’ll do the best I can in finding out what everybody’s well depth is and any recorded problems…

Mr. John Bernard stated I think any work you can do in that direction will ultimately be helpful to everybody.  One other question on that June 28th letter #23: I’m just confused with the math.  You say that the Westchester County Department of Health septic design records design is 2,000 gallons a day per bedroom?

Mr. John Alfonzetti responded no 200, did I say 2,000?

Mr. John Bernard stated it says 2,000.

Mr. John Alfonzetti stated that’s my mistake. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated my question was going to be what John asked and it just got answered about the gallons per day,
Ms. Susan Todd stated I also think that we – I think John and I were the only ones on the site visit to this property and so some time soon I think we should do another site visit where other members of the Board can see the property.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I had did a follow-up, I wasn’t at the site visit that you were at but I went on my own I think a week later.  We’re going to adjourn this correct? 

Mr. John Bernard responded yes.  

Mr. John Bernard asked do we want to schedule another site visit before the next meeting? 

Mr. Robert Foley stated I have no objection. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated it might help. 

Mr. John Bernard stated why don’t we do that. 

Mr. John Alfonzetti asked you’re going to schedule one? 

Mr. John Bernard responded yes, Bob we’ll schedule one. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated we’ll have to set a date. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated that’s fine, I’ll be on vacation that Sunday.  I think you would be scheduling it for probably the 25th of July, I think.  You don’t need me.

Mr. John Bernard stated if we could let’s do that. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated so we’ll schedule for July 25th.  

Mr. John Alfonzetti asked what time? 

Mr. Steven Kessler responded 9:00.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated 9:00 a.m. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion to adjourn this public hearing until August 3rd and to schedule a site visit on Sunday, July 25th, 9:00 a.m., seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
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PUBLIC HEARING (NEW)
PB 1-10      a.
Public Haring: Application of Curry Properties, LLC for Site Development Plan Approval for the modification and expansion of the existing Curry Hyundai/Subaru to Curry Toyota and for the demolition of the existing HSBC Bank Building and the former Midas Muffler Shop and the construction of an approximately 26,500 sq. ft. Curry Subaru/Hyundai dealership on a 5.305 acre parcel of property located at 3025 East Main Street (Route 6) as shown on a 3 page set of drawings entitled “Site Plan, Curry Properties” prepared by Joel Greenberg, R.A. latest revision dated April 7, 2010.
Mr. Joel Greenberg stated just to bring you, the Board and the public up-to-date we have submitted our site plan.  We’ve had a review memo from the consultants.  Also, we’ve had a site inspection.  In addition to that we have had several meetings with your consultants to discuss the project.  In addition, we’ve also had this project submitted to the AAC and we have their approval.  We’ve also gone to the Zoning Board for a couple of Variances and we’ve had, Mr. Klarl can verify that, we’ve had basically a consensus that they will be looking kindly on our request for Variances once this Board makes its decision. 

Mr. John Klarl stated they’re looking on it favorably but haven’t taken a vote yet. 

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded I agree.  We also discussed the question with regard to the – this is Route 6 here, this is Westbrook Drive.  As you recall, if you’ve been there recently, there’s an HSBC Bank over here, an old Midas Muffler building here, those buildings will be removed and a new Subaru/Hyundai building will be built in this place and the larger building in the back will be remodeled for strictly Toyota.  At the present time all three dealerships are in the one building.  As far as the schedule is concerned, the lease for the HSBC building will be up early next year and once that lease is up we intend to start putting up a new building for Subaru and Hyundai.  When that building is completed then we’ll go on and start constructing the renovations and additions for the Toyota building.  One of the things that was discussed was the curb cuts on Route 6 and we have some of the suggestions from the Board and from the consultants and we’re going to be reviewing them with our clients in the very near future and come up with a solution that will be acceptable to everybody.  The other thing that was discussed with this project was to going green and at this time I’d like to introduce my associate Tom McDermott who’s a LEED AP just to discuss some of the possibilities as far as LEED is concerned. 
Mr. Tom McDermott stated I’m from Architecture Visions. At this point, typically, a LEED project deals with one building.  What makes this site unique is that we have two buildings on one site.  I contacted the Green Building Certification Institute regarding this project and they got back to me and said that this would be handled as two applications on one site.  Essentially what that means is that for credits, and I don’t know how many of you guys are not familiar with LEED or what your level of experience is with LEED are so if I’m talking about something you don’t understand please stop me and ask, but in credit categories are like your energy and atmosphere or your indoor environmental quality, those will be based solely on each building.  They’ll be evaluated independently but your site strategies or let’s say your water efficient landscaping strategies, those will be aggregate so it’ll take the whole site into account for both buildings.  Right now, after a preliminary analysis what we’re looking at is about 44 points which would put us in the minimum threshold at certified.  LEEDs are broken down into a points system: 100 points is the maximum you can get, 40 is the minimum you can get for certified, the next level is silver, gold and then platinum and then it steps up I think 50 points is silver, 60 is gold, and then I think 70-80 is platinum if I’m not mistaken.  I think that covers everything.  Do you guys have any questions for me?

Mr. John Bernard asked would it be correct in clarifying just say to achieve LEED status on this project, to achieve a silver LEED status you hope to achieve 44 points which puts you in that realm?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded so 40, the way it’s broken down, 40 to 49 points is certified so I was pretty conservative when I did my analysis but based on that I think we can get 44 and that’s being pretty conservative.  We did another project to pursue LEED certification and initially I thought we’d only get about 26 to 28 points, we ended up in the gold range and I think that was because we had sustainability as a goal in mind at the outset and that’s what we’re doing early in the process here with this project.

Mr. John Bernard asked and what does LEED stand for?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded LEED stands for Leadership and Energy and Environmental Design.

Mr. John Bernard asked would you agree that even if you don’t achieve silver that reaching towards that goal is beneficial?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded yes definitely. 

Mr. John Bernard asked are you able to get any savings on energy usage in the new building?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded at this point it’s too early to say.

Mr. John Bernard asked are you depending on some points for reuse of the materials for the demolition of the two existing buildings?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded potentially.  I don’t want to commit and say yes or no at this point. 

Mr. John Bernard asked certainly that would be available though?
Mr. Tom McDermott responded certainly, definitely.

Mr. Ed Vergano asked could you give us examples of how you would achieve points? 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded typically most people can identify with what I like to call the “hoard ornaments” of green building which are like geothermal solar photo voltaic because they’re easily recognizable because people can look and say “oh, that’s a green building because it has solar panels.”  Not exactly, a lot of times things like your glazing and your windows, high performance glazing, the carpet that we walk on, most people don’t realize but this carpet, when it was installed, emitting a lot of volatile organic compounds and the people that worked there then breathed all that stuff in and they are carcinogenic.  Nowadays, there are a lot of different solutions that you can implement in a building that don’t off gas and don’t produce those toxic fumes.  Your building envelop, meaning the construction of the walls and the roof, typically 25% of energy use is lost through the roof of the building and we all know that heat rises and in our homes that’s where you can get the most bang for your buck is insulating your roof or your ceiling as well as possible.  One strategy we used on a previous building was blown in spray foam insulation and we also put a layer of rigid insulation on the exterior of the building which you want to try to prevent is thermal transfer from the outside in so if you can stop that with a thermal break that’s beneficial.  Another strategy would be water efficiency.  In this case the Curry property has both Town water and Town sewer.  We’d like to reduce the water use by 40%.  That’s our goal on this project and I think that’s achievable.  On our last project we got up to 45%. 

Mr. John Bernard asked so you’re going to be recycling 95% of the water from the car wash? 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded recycling; that’s probably one of the most expensive strategies you’re going to implement but through low-flow fixtures, low-flow toilets, waterless urinals, you can really reduce the consumption of water used in that building.  That also decreases the demand on the sewage system because you’re flushing less water into the sewage system.  Recycling; it’s a strategy that can be used but it’s definitely one of the most expensive.  

Mr. John Bernard asked you’re talking about recycling of the water like in a car wash?  Because the filtration system is expensive, the maintenance is expensive.  So, on your carpet choices you’ll have recyclable carpets.  They have 100% recyclable now.

Mr. Tom McDermott responded those are pretty standard nowadays.  There’s really not a cost premium for getting that kind of material. 

Mr. John Bernard stated we applaud the strategy.  This is wonderful news. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked was your last LEED project that you mentioned, was it a similar type project?

Mr. Tom McDermott responded no it was not.  It was a senior citizen center. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked what about the footprint or the size? 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded the footprint was 23,000 square feet. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated compare it to these two buildings. 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded it was a little bit smaller.  More office space than retail. 

Mr. Ed Vergano asked in order to achieve a LEED certification you have to be involved in the planning right from the start of the project correct? 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded yes, the longer you wait to start making these types of decisions the more expensive it gets and what we found with our other project is that since we had sustainability as a goal at the outset of the project, it was easy to make those kind of choices, they came naturally versus waiting until you’re three quarters of the way through the design process and saying “hey you know what that LEEDs thing, we really want to do that.”  When you bring it in at that point it’s really expensive to go back, not only to change the drawings, but to research all that kind of stuff and make sure that you’re meeting the goals that you want to set.  If you make those goals a priority at the beginning it’s very easy to push the design in that direction. 

Mr. Ed Vergano asked but isn’t it true that the LEEDs program requires that the LEEDs components be reviewed, discussed, evaluated right from concept?  In other words, if your building is half complete and you say “we have a lot of these energy-saving features here, we might be able to qualify for a LEEDs certification” that would not occur is that correct? 

Mr. Tom McDermott responded I’ll explain how the certification process works.  The way it begins you register your project with the US Screen Building Counselor or the Green Building Certification Institute then you begin your design process.  When you’re ready to move to construction document fees you would submit the project at that point in time and then the GBCI reviews your submittal documentation to that point.  They will get back to you whether or not your credits have been either, accepted, rejected, or rejected with comments.  Then you have a construction phase review in which you have to show that the strategies you were proposing in the design phase have been met and any other strategies that couldn’t have been accounted for like let’s say the cost of materials because it was just a design phase, those would be accounted for in the construction phase review.  Did that answer the question?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded yes that answered the question.  In other words, if I’m looking for a LEED certification I don’t start the process when I’m in construction.

Mr. Tom McDermott responded no that’s way too late.  There have been projects that have done it but I wouldn’t – I’m a LEED AP and I spend a lot of time studying that book and took the test and I wouldn’t recommend going that route. 

Mr. John Bernard stated the importance of it is you need to have every contract, every sub-contract, every supplier under specific contracts that allow for a green building otherwise you’re backing up and having to rewrite contracts, it just doesn’t work. 

Mr. Tom McDermott stated it needs to be in the specifications.

Mr. John Bernard stated we’re very happy to know that you’re thinking about it before the first building gets knocked down.  It’s wonderful.  This is a public hearing.  Are there any comments on this application?

Mrs. Susan McDonnell stated on Susan Lane in the Town of Cortlandt.  I spend a good deal of time back-and-forth at the Toyota place and this is a wonderful idea to use whether you’re really striving for LEED and you’re going to get there or just using all of these very good environmentally sound approaches to doing things, just carpeting, water, reduction of waste.  Are you planning to do this only for the new building?

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded for both new buildings. 

Mrs. Susan McDonnell asked but what about the main building that’s there now?

Mr. John Bernard responded yes, I think that’s what they’re talking about. 

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded to answer her question, that building’s going to be totally renovated so that will also be a part of our submission as far as LEED is concerned.

Mrs. Susan McDonnell stated that building uses a tremendous amount of energy, electricity…are you going to create your own?  Are you going to use solar panels?

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded it’s certainly an option.  We’re going to take a look at the whole picture as Mr. Bernard said and start right from the beginning of the project.

Mrs. Susan McDonnell stated I think it’s a great idea, I really do and I hope that the Town will adopt some of these things whether they are LEED or not, some of the really good ideas I’d love to see be a part of all requirements for all building projects. 

Mr. Ed Vergano stated as an FYI the New York State Code Council is looking to revise the energy standards to bring it closer to energy start requirements and that should be out later this year. 

Mrs. Susan McDonnell responded we can go beyond that too.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated we can always go beyond that. 

Mr. John Bernard asked any other comments? 

Mr. Robert Foley stated to rehash the curb cuts again.  It was discussed at the work session.  I’m looking at your aerial and up there also and in the April site plan, I see where the two will be on Westbrook, further down Westbrook of course from the Kohl’s entrance.  So, the Kohl’s entrance is where? 

Mr. Joel Greenberg stated the Kohl’s entrance is right about over here.  What we might want to do since Kohl’s just redid their entrance and repaved it and recurbed it, what we might do is speak to Ed Vergano about this about perhaps relocating it so we have a T intersection here which is probably a better than an off-set but we’ll discuss that with Ed.

Mr. Robert Foley asked then on the Route 6 side there’s only going to be two curb cuts and they would be further away from the intersection?  

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded right now there are a total of five curb cuts along our front edge along Route 6 and yes we’re going – I haven’t discussed that with my client yet but we talked about it at the work session is to the possibility of reducing it from five to two and we’ll discuss that with my client. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked the two would be whereabouts?  You don’t know yet?

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded after we had the work session we started doing some sketching on some sketch paper and we may have a better solution than the one we even talked about.  

Mr. Robert Foley stated I think two and two is better than what is currently there or had been planned in between.

Mr. Joel Greenberg responded right now, as you recall, there was originally I believe at this corner there was a gas station which had a couple of curb cuts, there was the HSBC Bank which had a couple of curb cuts and then there was the Midas Muffler which had a curb cut so it was a lot of activity along that section of Route 6.  Again, we’re going to be coming back with a solution I think hopefully we can all be happy with. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated make it safer. 

Mr. Joel Greenberg stated that’s our goal too. 

Mr. Ed Vergano asked the applicant’s going to require a DOT approval also so they’ll of course comment on the curb cuts. 

Mr. Joel Greenberg stated Ed, what we’d like to do is, when we come up with a new solution is to review it with you first and then submit it to the DOT.

Mr. Robert Foley asked you don’t think DOT will increase the curb cuts from two to three?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded they may want you to eliminate all curb cuts on Route 6. 

Mr. John Bernard asked any other Board comments?  
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I move that we adjourn this public hearing to our August 3rd meeting, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 



*



*



*

OLD BUSINESS 

PB 13-05    a.
Application and Final Environmental Impact Statement latest revision dated January 14, 2010 by  Kirquel Development Ltd. for Preliminary Plat approval and Steep Slope, Wetland and Tree Removal Permits for a 22 lot major subdivision of a 52.78 acre parcel of property located on the west side of Lexington Ave. and at the south end of Mill Court as shown on a 15 page set of drawings entitled “Subdivision and Site Development for Residences at Mill Court Crossing” prepared by Cronin Engineering, P.E., P.C. latest revision dated July 8, 2009 and on drawings entitled “Preliminary Landscape Plan” and “Stone Wall Plan” both prepared by Tim Miller Associates, Inc. and dated July 21, 2009.

Mr. Peter Lynch stated Mike Sheber is here tonight with Tim Cronin.  I asked to make a short presentation tonight on some changes that we’re considering on this project and ask you to give some consideration too.  I think that at the work session this afternoon that John Klarl, earlier this evening, put it well when he stated that the issue before the Board right now is whether or not to consider the applicant’s proposal for 21 homes or the Coleman proposal, as you recall Coleman’s report of April 23rd, 2010, recommending that five homes be eliminated.  We have submitted letters to the Board objecting and stating our reasons why we object to the Coleman report and the applicant made it very clear in his June 21st submission that the Coleman report is not a report that should not be relied upon by this Board.  But, with that said, in a continuing effort to try to mitigate any identified potential environmental impact to the fullest extent practicable and bearing in mind the necessity to maintain the economic viability of the project, we have come up with a revision which we think does merit consideration and I think it’s clear to say that while Mr. Coleman’s recommendation to eliminate 16 lots is perhaps an environmental factor that he’s focused on but the reality is SEQRA requires a balance between the economic as well as the social and environmental features.  What we’ve done is essentially this; as you all know, lots formerly known as 17 and 18, up until the current revision that was submitted on June 21st fronted on Lexington Avenue, and there has always been at every meeting that I’ve been at discussions and comments by Board members about their concerns with the steep slope impact.  Bearing that in mind and of course giving deference to the Board the applicant has come up with a proposal that would essentially eliminate any impact on the steep slope at what was known as lots 17 and 18.  In fact, what we’ve done is we’ve reduce the two lots on Lexington to one lot.  We’ve relocated the house up to the street frontage and we’ve created a 1.15 conservation easement that did not previously exist in order to preserve the integrity of the steep slopes.  Recognizing that this Board had in fact expressed real concerns about the steep slope impact, we believe that this revised plan completely and thoroughly addresses that impact and mitigates it to the fullest extent practicable.  The crux of the Coleman report was the elimination of those two lots on Lexington because of the steep slope impact so with respect to the Coleman comments about those particular lots we believe that we’ve come up with a compromise by creating the conservation easement and by limiting the number of lots from 17 and 18 down to just one lot which we now have as lot #18.  The other part of the Coleman report that really created a major economic problem for us was the recommendation to eliminate what was then identified as lots #1, 12, and 13 which existed immediately east of the loop road coming off of Mill Court and was situated between the roadway on the west and the wetland and open space areas to the east.  The reality is simply this, causing the loss of those three lots is an economic impact of between 500 and 600 thousand dollars on the applicant.  The question is whether or not that is reasonable.  We submit not.  What do we do in our plan?  The first thing that we did is one of the concerns that was identified throughout the process was that there was a steep slope impact of greater than 30% steep slope impact on the driveway entrance to what was then known as lots 12 and 13.  What we were able to accomplish was to relocate the driveway, it’s a common driveway for those two lots, and on the new plan they’re identified as lots 13 and 14, and we were able to avoid any impact on that 30% steep slope area.  So, by adjusting the driveway to the lots which now appear in the plan as 13 and 14, they were formerly 12 and 13, we have eliminated that steep slope impact.  The other lot that Mr. Coleman had talked about was lot #1.  Now, lot #1 was adjacent to the buffer area for wetland B but lot #1, what we were able to do was to readjust the house location itself and it is entirely outside of the buffer area to wetland B.  On balance, now the question becomes: okay, Mr. Coleman has recommended to eliminate lots 1, 12, and 13 and we’re proposing to keep those three lots now as lots 1, 13, and 14 and we’re proposing to keep them because we need the economic strength of those lots to carry the project but in doing so we’ve limited the steep slope impact of the driveway that service two of the lots and we’ve readjusted the house on lot 1 to further mitigate and to further get the house away from the buffer area to wetland B.  We’re looking for a compromise here.  We’re looking for a balance and we believe that we’ve achieved that balance but in context of that we’ve made some significant changes relative to the conservation easement area.  I’ll give you an example, if you look at the plan that we now have before you, immediately adjacent to the house on lot 14 we identify a 1.19 acre conservation easement area.  That is an increase. 
Mr. John Bernard asked is that what’s identified as lot 22?

Mr. Peter Lynch responded no, it’s actually – lot 22 is the 22.39 open space area.  Right above the chart: Sight Disturbance Data, you’ll see 1.19 acre conservation easement. 

Mr. John Bernard stated I see it yes. 

Mr. Peter Lynch stated and it goes to an area that is just north of the house on 14.  In the last plan, which was the alternative plan in the FEIS, that conservation easement area was only 0.47 acres.  As you can see we have greatly increased the size of that conservation easement.  Looking out to what would be the south boundary line of the site you’ll see a conservation note 2.31 acre conservation easement.  That has been an increase from the prior plan of 1.75 acres to 2.31 acres.  Again, trying to increase the corridor of conservation around this project.  At the top of what would be the northwest part of the project you’ll see a note 2.59 acre conservation easement.  That was previously a 2.17 acre conservation easement.  Again, we’ve increased the conservation easement and to the most part have created at least a 50 foot wide conservation corridor around the homes that are accessed off of Mill Court.  Mr. Coleman had also made a recommendation that we increase the conservation easement area at the rear of the lots 19, 20, and 21.  You’ll see on the plan that we have a conservation easement of 1.53 acres.  That is an increase from what was previously the 1.09 acres.  The reason why we have created the increase in the conservation easements is to create the corridor around the development that will be really ancillary to the 22 acre open space part of the project which maintains the integrity of the wetlands on site in their entirety.  I know that there’s been discussion, I know that there was a lot of discussion at the April 28th meeting about the differences between the biodiversity corridor and whether or not this is a dispersal corridor but I just wanted to go back for a moment to Beth Evan’s initial report which is in our EIS and the reality is is that this 22 acre preserve is physically separated from the habitat corridors and hubs that were identified in the Croton to Hudson biodiversity plan study.  But, with that said, Beth Evans recognized and we certainly have incorporated it into our project that this particular open space area within the site will in fact serve as a dispersal corridor for the species that live there and want to pass through it.  I might note that by increasing the conservation easement area around the developable portion of the site coming off of Mill Court, where making those conservation easements to comport with the open space dispersal corridor.  We have done one other aspect of the project in this particular plan that I’d like to bring to your attention and that is, it’s our contention that we need to maintain 21 lots to establish an economically viable project.  No one wants to approve a project or to get an approval for a project that is not economically sound so we did loose a lot on Lexington Avenue.  You may recall lots 17 and 18 are now reduced to 18 so what we were able to accomplish was to add a 17th lot off of the Mill Court access road and that lot was added to the west side of the loop road.  In a nutshell, what we were trying to accomplish here was recognizing that we’re poles apart from Coleman.  While we think that Mr. Coleman’s report focused too much on the environmental factor, we have to consider the economic impact but in doing that we believe we’ve made several changes which I’ve outlined which actually do mitigate potential environmental impact.  It does keep a balance between the economics and the environmental and overall when you consider, on the 52 acre site, between the open space and the conservation easements, we’ve got approximately 60% of the site will be maintained in a preserved condition.  Recognizing that we’ve revised this plan and recognizing that you as Board members are really just having an opportunity to review this revision tonight and also recognizing that two of your fellow members are not here tonight, I have talked to my client, John Klarl had asked me at the workshop would we consider requesting an extension of the time to vote and we do.  Recognizing we had previously asked this Board to act and recognizing that the vote would otherwise be due in August we would consent to a September vote and ask that this matter be continued for further discussion all of tonight as well as the August 3rd meeting.
Mr. John Bernard stated we’ll accept that extension.  We appreciate that.  To the point of the economic viability you remind us that SEQRA asked us to take into account the economic viability of a project and you folks yourselves have identified certain economic details by virtue of saying that the elimination by Coleman’s plan of three lots is equivalent to a little over $500,000 which if you look at the proposal of 21 lots as the economic portion of the value of the property equates to about 4 million dollars for that property my question is what was the Town’s appraisal of that property that was turned down?

Mr. Peter Lynch responded the Town’s appraisal has never been fully disclosed to us to respond to that question.  The other thing that Mike wanted to bring, three of the lots, the ones in the middle of the project off of Lexington are affordable lots but the lots that we have off of Mill Court are market lots and I know that we had talked about this discussion with the Town about acquisition versus non-acquisition and I know that in earlier hearings that was kind of set aside as well, it didn’t happen so let’s go forward with the project but I will say that we’re looking at an economic value here of approximately $200,000 per lot for the market value lots improved and improved for the purposes of resale and to loose that value greatly undermines the economic strength of the project.  Bear in mind Mr. Bernard that originally we started off the project with 27 homes and now we’ve reduced it to 21 but in context we’ve also created a 60% area of the site through open space and conservation to really mitigate the environmental features and we’ve greatly reduced the potential impact on steep slopes above 30%.  We’re really using that impact is really at the access off of Mill Court.  So, we’re trying to achieve a suitable balance and part of the issues on the economics of the project have been, and this is inherent in the process but the process has gone on for a while, is we did have a significant cost in the development of all the environmental studies.  I remember back in earlier workshop we had proposed including within the FEIS the listing of the project cost just to make a record of that and that was recommended by staff that we not include it as an exhibit in the FEIS.  With that said, to answer your question, loss of three market lots on this project is a devastating economic blow and if we came in here and made no changes whatsoever and didn’t address environmental concerns, I could certainly appreciate how you might think we’re placing too much emphasis on economics.  The reality is that we think the changes that we’ve made do achieve a balance between Coleman’s position on one pole and our position on the other and we’d ask you to give that some consideration.  
Mr. John Bernard stated we appreciate what you’ve told us tonight and the efforts of the applicant to do what you think is necessary to make this a better project and also an economically viable project.  Any comments from the Board?

Mr. Steven Kessler responded just a couple.  I to appreciate your collaborative nature of what you’re trying to do here and I guess I understand your intent but where you’re adding the home happens to be on the steepest portion of the site so I think let’s get the facts on the table.  You added a lot where you also have slopes graded in 20% that you’ll need to build on where 4 and 5 used to be what you’re now calling 5, 6, and 7.  Secondly, on the old lots 12 and 13 that you now have a common driveway they still go through, while it may not be a 30% slope, it’s certainly a slope that’s probably 15% to 20% that you’ll be trespassing to build those homes, to get access to those homes.  I still have a concern in my mind that there are some places here that I don’t believe are suitable for homes that I still think, though despite your effort to come back with 21, I still think the 21 number is a bit too high.  That’s just based on the topography not because of your economic issues or anything else just based upon what I think is a piece of property that may not be as habitable as it should be for a home. 

Mr. Peter Lynch responded certainly, I appreciate your comment and we’ll take it under consideration and I’d like to respond to it at our next meeting on August 3rd.  

Mr. Steven Kessler stated and we’ll spend more time of course looking at your proposal as well.  

Mr. Robert Foley stated I echo what Steve just said.  I was concerned about that too. I think, in the interim, not now, still on the traffic and the new material that Mr. Sheber submitted in response to the April 30th I still have issues, I don’t want to get into them now but maybe I’ll write something well in advance of the next meeting.

Ms. Susan Todd stated Mr. Chairman I make a motion that we adjourn this application to our August 3rd meeting, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. John Klarl asked we’ll bring it back under ‘old business’ then?

Mr. John Bernard responded bring it back under ‘old business’ yes.

Mr. Steven Kessler asked can we now also get a colored topo map of your new proposal?  Is that possible to get Tim?  I think that would be helpful for us as well, thank you.

PB 9-09      b.
Application of Brookfield Resource Management Inc., for the property of 2114 APR, LLC, for Site Development Plan Approval, a Renewal of a Junkyard Special Permit and a Steep Slope Permit for a recycling facility for scrap metal from end-of-life vehicles, as well as tires, all fluids, batteries, mercury switches, and other recyclables  that are part of the vehicle and for recycling of other end of life durable goods that are primarily constructed of metal at a facility located at 2105 & 2109 Albany Post Road (Route 9A) as shown on a 6 page set of drawings entitled “Site Plan, Brookfield Resource Management” prepared by Nosek Engineering dated April 22, 2010 (see prior PB 35-06).

Mr. Brad Schwartz stated we are here tonight to request that your Board schedule the opening.
Mr. Steven Kessler asked you want a public hearing?

Mr. Brad Schwartz responded sounds good.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated Mr. Chairman I move that we schedule a public hearing for August the 3rd, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Ms. Susan Todd stated we wanted to have Mr. Canning there. 

Mr. John Bernard asked you want to have Mr. Canning to be here the traffic consultant?

Mr. Steven Kessler stated and also have staff invite Mr. Canning our traffic consultant to be at our next meeting.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated Brad wondered about Coleman.  Coleman had a lot of comments about the landscaping on the front but that has already been approved by the Board subject to him.  He is doing some work on the plantings and the detention basins but I didn’t think it was necessary for Coleman to come to the next meeting but I just wanted to let you know. 

Mr. John Bernard asked Ed do you have any?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded I don’t think it’s necessary to have Coleman at the next meeting.  His comments are pretty straightforward. 

Ms. Susan Todd stated I thought his comments were very good and should be implemented for the plantings and the drainage basins.  

Mr. John Bernard asked do you think he needs to be here to defend them? 

Mr. Ed Vergano responded no.  

Mr. Brad Schwartz stated our landscape consultant is consulting with Mr. Coleman to resolve those open issues and reach a resolution as to what plantings are required.

Mr. John Bernard stated so the resolution as modified, with all in favor saying "aye." 
PB 7-10    c.
Application of Valeria Development Corporation for Preliminary & Final Plat Approval and for Amended Site Development Plan Approval for changes to Section III for an amendment to 18 of the 147 approved lots at Valeria to allow their development as six (6) “threeplex” units rather than three (3) “sixplex” units and for the elimination of Lot 155, the reconfiguration of Lot 153 and for a modification of Lot 152 and for modifications to the approved recreation facilities and modifications to the size and materials of 4 of 6 model types as shown on a 42 page set of drawings entitled “Valeria” prepared by Joseph Riina, P.E. latest revision dated May 2010 and on an 8 page set of floor plans and elevations prepared by EDI Architecture, PC latest revisions dated February 3, 2009 and May 18, 2010 (see prior PB 18-98).

Mr. Bill Zutt stated since we were here last we’ve submitted documents compliant with your staff’s review memorandum and in addition, we delivered advanced copies of the final plat so that you all would see that the notes from the originally approved plat would indeed be carried over to the new one.  The planner and engineer have told us they believe this is ready for public hearing and we agree and we would respectfully request that one be scheduled. 
Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion that we schedule a public hearing for August 3rd, seconded.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated on the question at that meeting we are planning in having Steve Coleman in attendance. 

With all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 14-98    d.
Application of David Gable for Final Plat Approval of a 3 lot major subdivision of a 58.46 acre parcel of property located on the west side of Washington Street, approximately 2,500 feet south of Montrose Station Road, as a shown on a Final Plat entitled “Washington Trails” prepared by Robert Baxter, P.L.S. dated May 4, 2010 and on a 7 page set of improvement drawings entitled “Improvement Plan/Integrated Plot Plan for Washington Trails Subdivision” prepared by Tim Cronin, III, P.E. latest revision dated June 2, 2010.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Mr. Chairman I’ll move that we request staff to develop a Resolution for our August meeting, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 


*



*



*

CORRESPONDENCE

PB 20-06    a.
Letter dated June 2, 2010 from Patrick Bell, P.E., requesting the 3rd six-month time extension of preliminary Plat approval of the Picciano Subdivision located on Picciano Subdivision located on Maple Avenue.

Ms. Susan Todd stated I make a motion that we adopt Resolution #34-10 approving the extension, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
PB 20-01    b.
Letter dated June 4, 2010 from Jeffrey Contelmo, P.E. requesting re-approval of the Final Plat for the Sunset Ridge Subdivision located on Locust Avenue.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated Mr. Chairman I move that we adopt Resolution #35-10, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 12-94    c.
Letter dated June 4, 2010 from Thomas Eikhof requesting Planning Board approval of a change in the facade for a tenant space located at the Cortlandt Town Center between the A&P Grocery Store and Allen Carpet.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion to approve by motion this request subject to AAC, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 2-05      d.
Letter dated June 8, 2010 from Patrick Bell, P.E. requesting the 2nd one-year time extension of Site Development Plan approval for Louis Rinaldi for a 2-story office and garage for a special trade contractor located on Route 129.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Mr. Chairman I move that we refer this back to staff for review of a pending violation, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 30-95    e.
Letter dated June 18, 2010 from Steve Chester requesting approval of a new sign for the Clear Nail Spa located at Pike Plaza on Route 6 (Cortlandt Boulevard).

Ms. Susan Todd stated I make a motion that we approve this subject to AAC and possible Zoning Board of Appeals approval, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 42-95    f.
Letter dated June 18, 2010 from Steve Chester requesting approval of a new sign for the Valley Market located at the former Hollywood Video Store on Route 6 (Cortlandt Boulevard).

Mr. Steven Kessler stated Mr. Chairman I move that we approve this subject to AAC and Zoning Board of Appeals, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 23-04    g.
Letter dated June 23, 2010 from James Vigilis requesting Planning Board approval of a modified building layout and building elevations for the Medical Office Building located at the Hudson Valley Hospital Center located at 1980 Crompond Road.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion that we approve by motion this request subject to AAC and DOTS, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 25-93    h.
Letter dated June 23, 2010 from Geraldine Tortorella requesting re-approval of the Final Plat for Roundtop at Montrose located on Albany Post Road and a letter dated June 24, 2010 from William Balter requesting amended Site Development Plan Approval for modifications to the Roundtop at Montrose proposal.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Mr. Chairman I’ll move that we adopt Resolution #36-10 approving the request, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. Rocko stated Mr. Balter is going to be taking over the project. 

Mr. John Bernard asked Mr. Balter did you have any comments to make about Roundtop?
Mr. Bill Balter stated we are a contract vendee to buy the property from Rocco.  It’s our intention to utilize the property as approved except that we’re going to reduce the number of buildings from five buildings down to four buildings.  I’m not planning on getting in-depth on this tonight.  I just want to assure your Board the extent of the changes.  Just to give you an idea: this is an overlay that just shows you the old buildings over the new buildings and as you can see, essentially on top are the articulated buildings where there are five of them and in their place we’re putting four buildings.  We’re leaving the road system, we’re leaving the utilities, we’re leaving the detention.  Basically, everything other than the buildings themselves we’re leaving.  The site plan changes are very minor, nonetheless your regulations requires us to come back for site plan approval.  One thing that we know this Board will have to make a decision on is whether to have a public hearing or not and we would just ask that this get referred back to staff and then it get discussed further at the August 3rd meeting. 

Ms. Susan Todd asked what used to be the little English-style townhouses are now larger buildings more like a Jacobs Hill kind of plan?

Mr. Bill Balter responded yes.  They’re larger buildings but there are four of them instead of five of them.  The architecture that was done, which was done a long time ago, for many reasons doesn’t really work well.  We’ve gotten heavily into it as we’ve built many of these types of buildings.  For one, the units never met the ADA requirements.  The way the buildings were done, in addition to my editorial opinion of I don’t think they’re really that attractive, more importantly I don’t think they really work well for the site so we’re coming back with buildings that do work and in your package we present you the elevations of the buildings that are similar to what we’re proposing. 

Mr. Ed Vergano asked we’re talking about the same number of units correct?

Mr. Bill Balter responded yes.  We’re talking about 92 units, 46 one-bedrooms, 46 two-bedrooms.  In the previous approval, in the existing approval there are 8 affordable units.  We’ll be proposing to make all of the units affordable.

Ms. Susan Todd stated one thing I’d like you to look into if you’re reevaluating the site plan is bringing the septic sewage treatment plant more close to 9 so it didn’t have such an impact on all those trees on that slope.  Right now it’s way back on the property with a long road.  I don’t see why it couldn’t be brought more forward closer to 9 and have a lot less impact and be screened. 

Mr. Bill Balter responded I will get back to you at the next meeting about that. 

Mr. John Bernard stated I think gravity’s going to be involved there but get back to us and let us know.

Mr. Robert Foley asked is there any way you could, Bill, provide – I looked at the site plan and what Susan just said what the buildings will look like. 

Mr. Bill Balter responded the elevations are in the packet we submitted, actually the back pages are elevations. 

Mr. Robert Foley stated okay. 

Mr. Bill Balter stated one other matter that I want to just tell you that we’re going to be asking your input on is currently there are a lot of retaining walls on this plan, the plan that you approved has a lot of retaining walls.  There’s an opportunity to take the parking lot that comes down here and only can exist with a lot of retaining walls and to shift – because we’re reducing the building we have the opportunity to take what was once an area where there was a building and put parking.  We’re no closer in terms of impact then the plan you’ve already approved.  There’s no buffer impact but what it allows us to do is put the parking closer to the building which is definitely preferred, and allows us to grade this out and not to have retaining walls because our paved surface ends a lot shorter.  It’s much less impactful and allows us to get rid of a lot of retaining walls.  That’s just something we’ll ask for your input on. 
Mr. John Bernard asked Chris, any idea on how we have to handle this with the changes on an already approved application?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded I think John, you were at the meeting I think John, maybe it was Tom I forgot but we did try to discuss a process and I think at that time we did think there should probably be a public hearing.

Mr. John Klarl stated I wasn’t at that meeting but I think you did discuss it.

Mr. John Bernard asked should we put this on the agenda for our next meeting to perhaps schedule a public hearing? 

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded yes, I think the idea is to do some more review, bring it back under ‘old business’ in August and then schedule a public hearing if that’s the route that we decide to go in September.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated and somewhere down the line you might want to think about another site visit. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated maybe because I’m not going to be there on Sunday the 25th, but if you’re going out there for one anyway you could go to this one because then I think the issue before the -- September meeting wouldn’t be Labor Day it would be a week before, you could wait until then if you wanted to. 

Mr. John Bernard asked how do we get it back on the agenda?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded you refer it back.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated they submit an application, you’re going to put it on anyway. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I already put a motion in for the application that was on the agenda. 

Mr. Steven Kessler stated it’s not on the agenda tonight.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated this is a pre-application discussion then it would be back on the agenda but one thing that we’ll have to get straight on our end is whether we assign a new PB# and do that whole – we have done some examples where we haven’t done that. 
Mr. Steven Kessler asked isn’t that potentially a review memorandum that you’re going to issue?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded yes. 

Mr. John Bernard stated so the process will happen. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated it will evolve. 

Mr. Bill Balter stated just so I understand because now I’m confused.  We’re asking to be on your agenda for August 3rd and presumably staff will have a memo for that meeting and at that meeting, things going well, either the Board will waive the public hearing or schedule a public hearing for September.  Is that kind of where we’re headed?

Mr. John Bernard responded that sounds like it. 

PB 12-94    i.
Letter dated June 25, 2010 from Hans Pottinger requesting Planning Board approval of modifications to the Old Navy storefront and sign located at the Cortlandt Town Center.

Ms. Susan Todd stated I make a motion that we approve this subject AAC, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
                    j.
Receive and file the 2009 Planning Board Annual Report.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated Mr. Chairman I move that we receive and file the 2009 Planning Board report, seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

                    k.
Receive and file the Westchester County Development Checklist.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion we receive and file and also review.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated you might want to bring that one back.  You want to review it and it will be on the next agenda. 

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
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ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Mr. Chairman, motion to adjourn. 
Next Meeting: TUESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2010

I, SYLVIE MADDALENA, a Transcriptionist for the Town of Cortlandt as a subcontractor, do hereby certify that the information provided in this document is an accurate representation of the Planning Board meeting minutes to the best of my ability.
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